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CLARIFICATION 2  

For Invitation to Tender GSA/OP/12/14 
"SECURITY ACCREDITATION SUPPORT SERVICES FOR THE GSA" 

1. Question:  
Is there a relationship between the “Estimated Resources” specified in the Technical Terms of 
Reference for each lot and the “Indicative quantity of man days per year” listed in the Template 
Financial Offer for the same lot? For example, Lot 3 specifies 20 man-months in “Estimated 
Resources” (Section 2.4.1, Technical Terms of Reference Lot 3) but 460 man-days in the 
“Indicative quantity of man days per year” listed in the Template Financial Offer for Lot 3.  The 
figure 460 man-days somewhat exceeds the figure of 20 man-months. 

Answer:  

The figures to be taken into consideration for the preparation of proposals are the ones specified 
in the Template Financial Offer for Lot 3. A man month is a rough unit, normally equivalent to 20 
man days; however in the tables of the annexes “Template Financial Offer”, the GSA has taken 
into consideration an additional contingency due to the travelling time that is sometimes 
necessary over the weekend, hence counting 23 man days. Tenderers are kindly reminded that 
the figures presented in this invitation to tender are non-binding indications- presented for 
evaluation purposes.  
 

2. Question:  
a) The Technical Terms of Reference for Lot 3, Section 2.1.3, defines Tasks 3.1 to 3.4, whereas 
Section 2.2.3 then details further requirements for Tasks 3.2 to 3.5. Are we correct in assuming 
that the numbering in Section 2.2.3 should be replaced by that defined in Section 2.1.3? 
 
b) Further, Section 2.4.1 refers to the resources required to cover “Tasks 3.1 to 3.5”. Should this 
be replaced by “Tasks 3.1 to 3.4”? 

Answer:   
a) This is the correct understanding .  
In section 2.2.3 of (Specific technical terms of reference – Lot 3): 
 -“Lot 3 Task 3.2” of section 2.2.3.1 shall be disregarded and referenced “Lot 3 Task 3.1”; 
 -“Lot 3 Task 3.3” of section 2.2.3.2 shall be disregarded and referenced “Lot 3 Task 3.2”; 

-“Lot 3 Task 3.4” of section 2.2.3.3 shall be disregarded and referenced “Lot 3 Task 3.3”; 
-“Lot 3 Task 3.5” of section 2.2.3.4 shall be disregarded and referenced “Lot 3 Task 3.4”.  

 
b) This is also correct.  
In section 2.4.1 of Annex I.1.3 (Specific technical terms of reference – Lot 3), the provision 
“covering Lot 3 tasks 3.1 to 3.5” shall be disregarded and replaced by “covering Lot 3 tasks 3.1 to 
3.4”. 

  
 

3. Question: 
In the Technical Terms of Reference for Lot 3, Section 2.4.1 says that “at least a single dedicated 
resource” is required for a particular 6 man-month/year activity. 
We do not understand what is meant by this.  For example it might mean: 
a) The activity should be carried out by a single person, i.e. it should not be shared between 

people, or 
b) At least two people should carry out the activity, or 
c) The activity may be carried out by one or more people. 
Please will you clarify the intended meaning? 

Answer:   
The correct understanding is: 
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 “At least” is intended to mean: At one person or more shall be assigned (i.e. >= 1 
person); e.g. 1 person per year, 2 persons per year, in sequence, parallel, etc. 

 “Dedicated” is intended to mean For each person assigned they shall work solely on the 
activity being described 

 In practice the requirement is that all personnel assigned to COMSEC duties as described 
in Lot 3 Task 3.3 (in its entirety) shall not work on Lot 3 Task 3.1, Task 3.2 and Task 3.4. 

 
 

4. Question: 
Can you confirm that the budget for all lots does not include the travels costs? 

Answer:   
The range of budget of the framework contract for each Lot, as specified in section 2.7.5 of the 
General Tender Specifications, includes any and all travel and subsistence costs for the maximum 
duration of the framework contract (4 years) of the related lot.  

 
5. Question: 

Could you provide the travel plans for each lot? 

Answer: 
Expected number of staff, number of missions per year, duration of mission and destination of 
missions are specified in annexes I.8.1, I.8.2, I.8.3. Further information on missions can be found 
in section 2.4.2 of the related specific technical terms of reference (Annexes I.1.1, I.1.2, I.1.3). 
Tenderers shall include travel costs in the proposal. On this purpose, fields E, H, I, K and L of the 
related template of the financial offers (annexes I.8.1, I.8.2, I.8.3) shall be completed accordingly.  

   
6. Question: 

For Lot 3 the budget seems to be very low. It is under the total average costs for services 
resources for the workload provided in the template.  

Answer:   
Tenderers are reminded that Lot 3 includes the provision of a substantial number of tasks 
attributed to junior consultants and administrative support. These tasks are expected to be 
significantly less expensive than other tasks requiring the involvement of expert profiles. 
Tenderers are invited to propose a total price within the maximum budget of the related lot, as 
shown in section 2.7.5 of the General Tender Specifications.  
 

- End of document - 


